

NICHOLAS THOMPSON

PHOTOGRAPHER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER IN BOSTON, MA



nick@nthompson.art



781-206-0078

I am motivated and creatively driven. A recent graduate of Massachusetts College of Art and Design, I am putting my efforts towards working in the creative field and areas related to it. Originally a dual major in Photography and Interrelated Media, in my final year I dedicated my efforts entirely towards achieving my BFA in Photography, using skills learned from my previous, second major to contribute to my photography projects and commission work. My time being a trustee for my college and leader in the student government, combined with my experience in organizing art shows and galleries gave me helpful management experience. I hold a strong work ethic, thrive on learning and strive to be an active participant in any work I do.

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite
Photoshop
Lightroom
InDesign
Illustrator
Premier
Audition

Capture One

Photography
Digital
Large Format
Film Development

Video Recording & Editing

Sound Recording & Editing

Stage & Studio Lighting Systems

Stage Audio Systems & Production

Location Scouting

Client Management

Team Communication

Project Budgeting

Microsoft Office Suite

French - Working Profficiency

Exhibitions & Awards

Midway, 2023

- For A While It Was Forever
(Frances Euphemia Thompson Gallery)

Drywall My Horizon, 2021

- Godine Family Gallery
- Kennedy Exhibit

Purple Tuxedo, 2019

- N. Crackatorium Combined Art Space

Various Works, 2019-2023

- Highlight Exhibit
- Kennedy Exhibit

Professional Experience

Additional Freelance (Photography, Video & Graphic Design, 2017-Present)

Massachusetts College of Art and Design (Member of Board of Trustees, 2022-2023, ELECTED)

Serving as Trustee for the college in addition to representing the student body. Communication with college president and higher administration. Event planning. Team coordination. Conflict resolution.

Palm Press (Printing & Photography, SPRING 2023, INTERN)

Printing analog and digital photography for fine artists, photographing and documenting portfolio boxes & artist books, editing photographs, framing and mounting, client management.

Massachusetts College of Art and Design (Campus Ambassador, 2021-22, HOURLY)

Led tours of campus facilities. Provided information on galleries and museum. Communicating with prospective students.

Massachusetts College of Art and Design (Graphic Designer for Admissions, 2021-22, HOURLY)

Creating web graphics & banners for Admissions website. Working with a team. Creative directing.

Godine Family Gallery (Gallery Photographer, 2021-22, HOURLY)

Photographing exhibits and gallery space for seasonal catalog & general documentation. Photo editing. Communicating with gallery curators & artists.

Graymatter Agency (Graphic Designer, Summer 2021, INTERN)

Graphic design & layout design. Assisting creative director.

Education

Photography BFA, Massachusetts College of Art and Design, 2019-2023